



Michelle Carroll

BLArch University of Canberra AILA
Senior Landscape Architect

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street, Islington
NSW, 2296
T +612 4965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
conor@moirla.com.au
www.moirla.com.au

Profile

Michelle graduated from the University of Canberra with a Bachelor of Landscape Architecture in 2006. After the completion of her degree Michelle began working as a project Landscape Architect for Taylor Brammer Landscape Architects P/L. Michelle joined Moir Landscape Architecture in March 2012.

Throughout her career Michelle has gained significant knowledge in the field of Landscape Architecture and Urban Design through her involvement in projects in ACT, NSW, Queensland and Abu Dhabi. Michelle is currently completing a certificate IV in Project Management through TAFE.

Michelle has experience in Aged Care Projects, Public Domain and Urban Design Projects, Residential Landscapes and Environmental Planning Projects.

Experience

Student Landscape Designer, Mia Van der Veen Landscape Design 2003-2005

Project Landscape Architect, Taylor Brammer Landscape Architects P/L 2005-2008

Senior Landscape Architect, Moir Landscape Architecture P/L 2012-Present

Education

University of Canberra, Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, 2001-2005

Affiliations

Registered Landscape Architect with the Australian Institute of Landscape Architects (AILA) -
Registration No. 002057

Key Projects

MASTER PLANNING & URBAN DESIGN

Wellington Town Centre Masterplan, Wellington, NSW

Nyngan Town Centre, Nyngan, NSW

*Ashfield Civic Centre, Sydney, NSW

*Concord Library, Concord, NSW

Wellington Regional Council

Bogan Shire Council

Ashfield City Council

City of Canada Bay Council

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street, Islington
NSW, 2296
T +612 4965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
conor@moirla.com.au
www.moirla.com.au

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Consultancy Services - Development Assessment
Consultant Services - Development Assessment

City of Ryde
Lake Macquarie City Council

RESIDENTIAL ESTATE MASTER PLANNING & DESIGN

The Sanctuary, Fletcher, NSW
The Vantage, Corlette, NSW
McKeachies Run, Rutherford, NSW
Northlakes Estate, Cameron Park, NSW
Eleebana Residences, Mount Hutton, NSW
*Edgewood Estate, Woonona, NSW
*Shellcove Estate, Shellharbour, NSW

Urban Growth
Urban Growth
Stockland
McCloy Group
Ceretti
Village Building Company
Australand

OPEN SPACE, RECREATION & TOURISM

Northlakes Estate Park, Cameron Park, NSW
*Myimbarr Community Park, Stage 1&2, Shellharbour, NSW

McCloy Group
Shellharbour City Council

ENVIRONMENTAL - Vegetation Management

Eleebana Residences - Riparian Corridor, Mount Hutton, NSW
Fairfax Road - Riparian Corridor, Warners Bay, NSW

Ceretti
Aranik Investments Pty Ltd.

COMMERCIAL

Gosford Private Hospital, Gosford, NSW
Maitland Private Hospital, Maitland, NSW
Hurstville Private Hospital, Hurstville, NSW
Jayco Dealership, Heatherbrae, NSW
*Australian Institute of Police Management, Middle Head, NSW
*Lone Pine Barracks, Singleton, NSW
*Kapooka Barracks, Wagga, NSW
*Innovation Campus - Institute of Future Materials,
North Wollongong, NSW
*Innovation Campus - Digital Media Centre,
North Wollongong, NSW
*Monte Sant Angelo College - Courtyard and Learning Precinct,
North Sydney, NSW

Health E Care & HSPC Architects
Health E Care & HSPC Architects
Health E Care & HSPC Architects
Jayco, Newcastle
Australian Federal Police
Department of Defence
Department of Defence

University Of Wollongong

University Of Wollongong

Monte Sant Angelo College

SENIORS LIVING & AGED CARE

Soverign Cove Estate, over 55's development, Marmong, NSW
Marmong Waters, over 55's Development, Marmong, NSW
Mount Hutton Residences, Eleebana, NSW
*Kangarra Waters, Belconnen, ACT
*Lakeview, Aged Care Facility, Shellharbour, NSW

Empowered Living
Empowered Living
Killen & Doran Architects
Illawarra Retirement Trust
Anglicare

INFRASTRUCTURE & INDUSTRIAL

15 Accolade Avenue, Morriset, NSW

Acroplan P/L

*Projects undertaken with Taylor Brammer Landscape Architects P/L